From: Lucky Begum [mailto:Ibegum@preqin.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 8:03 AM

To: Van Wyk, Becky

Subject: Freedom of Information

Dear Becky,
I am writing to ask for your help with a request under the California Public Records Act.

On March 05, 2007 you kindly sent us Commitment, Contribution, Distribution and Value as
of September 30, 2006 of your private equity/venture capital funds. We were extremely
grateful to receive this data, as it is very helpful for our research.

I would now like to request an update of this information. Specifically I would like the
recent records that would show some or all of the following information:

1 A list of ALL types of alternative asset investments, including private equity,
venture capital, distressed debt, mezzanine, fund of funds, infrastructure, real estate
and hedge fund partnerships in which Fresno County Employees Retirement
Association is an investor; and

2, For each partnership, may I please have a copy of any alternative assets
investment records that would show some or all of the following information:

a. Fresno County Employees Retirement Association’s total
commitment to the partnership,

b. the total contributions made by Fresno County Employees Retirement
Association to the partnership to date,

(e the total distributions received by Fresno County Employees
Retirement Association from the partnership to date,

d. the estimated current value of Fresno County Employees Retirement
Association’s holding in the partnership, and

e. any available estimates of the IRR earned by Fresno County Employees

Retirement Association to date on its investment in the partnership.

Thank you very much for your attention to this request. I understand that I may be charged
for the cost of the copies requested, and agree to pay these charges.

Please either reply via email or send the requested records to the following address:
Private Equity Intelligence

PO Box 327,

Greensburg, PA 15601

Thank you again for your attention to this request.

Kind Regards,

Lucky Begum
Administrator and Research Assistant

Private Equity Intelligence Ltd.



E-mail: lucky@preqgin.com
Direct: +44 (0)20 7822 1817

Main: +44 (0)20 7822 8500
Fax: +44 (0)87 0330 5892

Out now: The Preqin Sovereign Wealth Fund Review - More info

@preqgn @ pregin @ preqgin

PRIVATE EQUITY HEDGE REAL ESTATE
WWW.pregin.com www.hedge.preqgin.com www.realestate.pregin.com

This e-mail transmission and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it may
contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this e-mail is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please destroy the
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
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